Halpenny, Barry FIN:EX

From: Jerry Pokarny <jpokorny@lakecitycasinas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 11:31 AM

To: Halpenny, Barry FIN:EX; Clarissa Pruden

Cc: Meilleur, Len FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Yesterday's Visit

Hetlo Barry,

It was our pleasure to sit down and have the opportunity to speak with you all.

At the end of the day we’re all warking together for the longevity of gaming in BC. Len it was a pleasure to meet you
and if you every require any further assistance please don’t hesitate to ask.

Sincerely,

Jerry Pokomy

Executve General Manager

Gatewny Casinos & Fatertainment Ltd
Lake City Casinos Administration Office
1300 Watcr Steeet

Kelowna, BC V1Y 9P3

T: 250-98(-2058
C: 250-770-0223
F; 250-860-4407
www.lakecifycasinos.com

This message is confidential and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should aot disseminate, distribute oe
copy this e-mail. Any unasthorized disclosure is stdctly prohibited. T6 you receive this e-mail in ezror, please notify the sender immediately and delete this
e mail fram your system,

From: Halpenny, Barry FIN:EX [mailto:Barry.Halpenny@gov.be.ca]
Sent: October-07-15 10:45 AM

To: Jerry Pokomy; Clarissa Pruden

Cc: Meilleur, Len FIN:EX

Subject: Yesterday's Visit

Good Morning Jerry and Clarissa

I would like to thank you for taking time out of your busy schedule to meet with Cheryl, John and Len yesterday. It was
a great oppartunity to share information and ideas about the gaming industry as well as thoughts heading into the
future. | know Cheryl, John and Len very much appreciated the opporiunity {6 meet with both of you. Thanks

Barry

Barry Halpenny

Special Pravincial Constable

Regional Director, Inferior Region

Compliance Division

Garning Policy & Enforcement Branch

Office {250} 861-5518 Fax (250) 861-7362 Cell (250) 864-9955

This commeunication (beth the message and any attachments} is intended for use by the person or persans ta whom it is addressed
and must not be shared or disserninated unless authorized by law or without the_express authority of the sender. This
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Salling, Tammy L FIN:EX — e

From: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl FIN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 4:34 PM
To: Salling, Tammy L FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting - BC Gaming Association
Hi Tammy,

Can you try to block this meeting for your next Wed morning — it looks like | have some time...
| would like John Mazure and Tara Richards to be invited if they are able.
Please confirm with Shiera.

Thanks
Tammy

From: Shiera Stuart [mailto:sstuart@gatewaycasinos.com]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 6:06 PM

To: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl FIN:EX

Subject: Meeting - BC Gaming Association

Good evening Cheryl!

| wanted to reach out to introduce myself. Along with being the Director of GR for Gateway, | am also the Vice Chair for
the newly formed BCGIA (BC Gaming Industry Association)

Gateway and Great Canadian founded this in early summer, and we hired an ED in July of this year. Currently, of the 18
operators in BC, we have 15 that are members.

If you have any time over the next few weeks to get together for a chat/coffee, that would be great.
| live in Vancouver, but come to Victoria frequently.

Thanks so much & look forward to meeting you soon,
Best,

Shiera

Shiera Stuart, B.Comm, MBA
Director — Government Relations

Gateway Casinos & Entertainment Limited
4331 Dominion Street
Burnaby, BC, V5G 1C7

Cell: 604-970-3242
Fax: 604-412-0117
WWW.gatewaycasinos.com

This message is confidential and privileged, and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Any unauthorized disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system.
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